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Gutierrez, Avelino A., PRC July 23 aniogrgogﬁeetmg Minutes

From: david.hugel@dot.gov

Sent:  Thursday, July 05, 2007 9:32 AM

To: Gutierrez, Avelino A., PRC

Subject: RE: Resiganation of Ruth Skluzacek from UCR Board

Thank you for this information. FMCSA has imitated steps to fill this vacancy on the UCR Board of Directors

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Gutierrez, Avelino A., PRC [maitto:Ave!ino‘Gutierrez@state.nm.us}
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 6:20 PM

To: Hugel, David <FMCSA>

Subject: Resiganation of Ruth Skiuzacek from UCR Board

Mr. Hugel--

Attached please find resignation of Ruth Skluzacek from the UCR Board that | saw for the first time today. Thank
you,

—~Avelino A, Gutierrez
<<2007-06-22 Board Resignation. PDF>>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, piease contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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